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Chapter 1561: New suspect 

  

“Back then, the area around the crescent moon Bay was the Economic and Technological Development 

Zone of Beicang city,” cui Lizhu said as she stood in front of the big screen.”There were many light 

industry bases and government-supported fisheries and fisheries. 

“Of course, because it’s near a mountain and a River, the environment is excellent. The local area has 

also launched some tourism projects, such as the nine Dragon Lake Resort, and some farm ecological 

parks …” 

As cui Lizhu was introducing herself, Wu Xiumin quietly nudged Zhao Yu and said unhappily,”Team 

leader, do you have any opinions about me?” 

“Ah? What?” Zhao Yu was confused. 

“We’ve been on the plane together for such a long time, but we didn’t mention a word about your new 

idea. What is this?” “Is it because I suspect that your condition has worsened?” Wu Xiumin complained. 

“No, no, no, you’ve misunderstood …” Zhao Yu finally understood what she meant and explained 

hurriedly,”it’s like this, on the plane, these two ideas are not very mature yet. I’m afraid that it’ll be 

awkward to say them out loud, hehe … Really …” 

“Hmph …” Wu Xiumin rolled her eyes at Zhao Yu. Although she didn’t continue to complain, her eyes 

were obviously full of resentment. 

“Cough cough …” Zhao Yu coughed awkwardly, feeling a little embarrassed. 

However, he really wasn’t lying. He really did come up with those two new ideas on the plane. 

“Now, we have confirmed with the people from the film company,” cui Lizhu continued her 

introduction.”Their company does not have any filming projects or base warehouses in the area of great 

Moon Bay. 

“So, why did Kang Ziqing go there? that’s still a mystery!” 

“Video murder cases usually take place in the wilderness.” Wu Xiumin gave up on her resentment 

towards Zhao Yu and focused on the case.”Kang Ziqing had so many videos of the murder in his car. 

Could there have been a murder case at Moon Bay?” 

“Among the eleven girls, only Wei Qiqi, who was the first to go missing, was from Beicang,” cui Lizhu 

said.”Could it be that Wei Qiqi’s body was really buried in the great Moon Bay Area? 

“In the video of her murder, there was an old water tower … Boss,” cui Lizhu hurriedly requested Zhao 

Yu’s help.”Although we have already searched the area once, shouldn’t we send another team to check 

it out?” 

“Don’t worry …” At this critical moment, Zhao Yu suddenly calmed down and said calmly,”I feel that we 

are getting closer and closer to the truth! 



“Why don’t …” His eyes shone with confidence.”We wait patiently for a while!” Come on, cui, get the 

latest information from your side first, and we’ll take a look at it together …” 

“Oh … Then …” Cui Lizhu looked at her watch and said,”it’s time for dinner. I wanted to treat you to a 

good meal. Beicang city is known as the honey city, and the honey cakes here are delicious!” 

“Is that so?” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers, stood up, and said,”alright, I like sweet things. Let’s go and try 

it!” 

“Since it’s honey cake, why don’t you just send it over?” Wu Xiumin was obviously not interested in 

sweets. 

“Let’s go together, sis Wu!” Cui Lizhu took Wu Xiumin’s arm and said,”many snacks are the kind that you 

have to eat as soon as they are out of the pot. They will lose their taste once they are delivered!” 

“Besides, there’s no takeaway for those snacks. 

“Let’s go, sister. I know an internet-famous snack Street not far from the police station. I promise you’ll 

have a good time! Let’s go …” 

Wu Xiumin couldn’t argue with cui Lizhu, so she was pushed out of the office by cui Lizhu. Then, they 

walked toward the elevator together. 

“I’m telling you, West River is a really good place,” cui Lizhu said as they walked into the elevator.”The 

air quality here is good, and the temperature is quite suitable. It’s not too hot or too cold, and it’s very 

comfortable.” 

“Also, there are many places to play around here. There are mountains, water, natural landscapes, and 

even more cultural relics … 

“Hey, when I retire in the future, I’ll definitely buy a suite here and spend the rest of my life here! 

“Boss,” she happily took Zhao Yu’s arm,”later, I will discuss with sister Miao. You guys should also buy a 

house here in advance.” The temperature here is just right, it’s perfect for you to have babies …” 

“Um … This … Hehe …” 

Zhao Yu laughed awkwardly. He was about to joke with cui Lizhu, but the elevator had already reached 

the lobby on the first floor. He had no choice but to leave the elevator with the two ladies. 

However, at this critical moment, there was the sound of rapid footsteps and two young men in police 

uniforms suddenly ran down from the stairs. 

The two young men were panting heavily, obviously from a very high floor. When they saw Zhao Yu and 

the others, they immediately shouted, 

“Officer … Officer cui, wait a moment, wait a moment …” 

“What?” Cui Lizhu was stunned.”Why are you two here?” Didn’t you …” 



Even without cui Lizhu’s reminder, Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin recognized them. These two young men 

were the police officers who had been working in the office upstairs. They had just met them before 

they got into the elevator. 

“It’s okay, it’s okay.” Cui Lizhu thought that they were in such a hurry to escort her, so she quickly waved 

her hand and said,”we’re just going out to try the food in Beicang. We’ll be back in a while!” 

“Don’t worry, I have money. I don’t need your reimbursement …” 

“No, no…” The young man in front wiped his sweat awkwardly and said,”officer cui, we …” He looked at 

his companion, who was also panting, and said hesitantly,”we may have found the suspect you are 

looking for!” 

“Oh, very good! Very good!” Cui Lizhu’s mind seemed to still be on the food street, so after saying “very 

good,” she turned around and left. 

However, Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin’s expressions changed. 

“Ah?” The next second, cui Lizhu suddenly reacted. After turning in the air, she grabbed the right side of 

the young man’s collar and roared,”you … What did you say? Say it again!” 

“Sir, although I’m not 100% sure, but … The two of us …” The young man said timidly,”feel that this 

person is very suspicious!” 

“Who is it?” Zhao Yu couldn’t hold it in any longer. He grabbed the young man’s left collar and 

shouted,”tell me, who is the suspect you found?” 

“Mm …” When Zhao Yu asked this question, the two police officers were a little dumbfounded. Their 

faces showed a particularly complicated expression. They were excited, nervous, and afraid, and even a 

little incredulous. 

“Eh? I’m asking you guys a question!” Cui Lizhu shook the man’s collar and urged him,”say something! 

Who is it?” 

“Um …” The two police officers exchanged a look, and the young man who was grabbed by the collar 

said with determination,”Sir, if our investigation is correct, we think that the suspect you are looking for 

should be the famous director, Qian Qian, li Feifan!” 

“I’ll go …” 

This exclamation was sent by Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu at the same time. The two of them were in sync. 

“Impossible!” Wu Xiumin immediately raised an objection.”We have already investigated this person 

and ruled him out of the suspect list!” 

“Ah? Is that so?” Upon hearing this, the two young men were even more confused. The one in front 

hurriedly asked,”really? It seems that our data is wrong!” 

“Seriously …” The person behind him scratched his head and sighed in relief.”I told you, how could an 

international star like li Feifan be the murderer of the video murder case! Hehehe …” 



“Wait …” Zhao Yu suddenly realized something. He pulled the young man in front of him and 

asked,”hurry up and tell me, why are you suspecting Qianqian, li Feifan?” 

Chapter 1562: revelation 

  

They couldn’t enjoy the delicious snacks anymore. A few minutes later, Zhao Yu and the others returned 

to the office hall, where they had just left, and gathered in the small office. 

“Officers,” the male police officer from before said, holding a document,”the film company that Kang 

Ziqing worked for was originally called Qiming films. Li Feifan was one of the founders of this company. 

He, Yu Dawei, and cen Wanping founded it together …” 

“What?” Wu Xiumin asked,”what’s going on? Where did you find out? Why is it different from the 

information I got?” 

“Hmm …” The police officer hesitated. 

“Miao Kai,” cui Lizhu said his name and said in a serious tone,”a big case is about to happen. It’s not the 

time for you to stammer and say what you have to say!” 

“Don’t worry, no matter if it’s right or wrong, I’ll give you a good review!” 

After saying the word “good,” cui Lizhu almost said the word “close.” 

“It’s like this, officers. “We didn’t get the official information from the investigation,” Miao Kai said 

nervously.”We got it from Ding Yang. We’ve been on the phone with him many times before …” 

“Ding Yang?” Zhao Yu was familiar with the case, so when he heard the name, he immediately blurted 

out,”isn’t this person the current boss of the film company?” 

“Yes,” Miao Kai quickly explained.”Ding Yang is also a senior figure on planet Qiming. He was initially the 

company’s Financial Director, so he knows the company’s situation very well. 

“So, a lot of information about the company was obtained through him …” 

After that, Miao Kai glanced nervously at Wu Xiumin, clearly a little afraid of the ice-cold beauty. 

“I’ve seen this person before,” cui Lizhu said.”He was very cooperative in our investigation! However, he 

only knows that we are investigating a case, but he doesn’t know what we are investigating. He thought 

it was related to financial problems … 

“Miao Kai, continue …” 

“Okay.” Miao Kai organized his words and continued,”back then, li Feifan, Yu Dawei, and cen Wanping 

worked together to create planet Qiming. Yu Dawei was in charge of business, cen Wanping was in 

charge of publicity and financing, while li Feifan was the director. Most of the company’s filming tasks 

were personally led by him to complete the production crew! 

“However, due to the company’s poor performance, from the beginning of its establishment in 1996 to 

the restructuring in 2006, the company’s personnel changed frequently. The shareholders changed 



owners several times, Yu Dawei and cen Wanping quit one after another, and even the company’s name 

changed a few times. 

“But during that time, li Feifan was always there … 

“In Ding Yang’s words, although he’s not the chairman, the actual control of the company has always 

been in li Feifan’s hands. 

“However, li Feifan is very smart. He knows that the entertainment industry is too deep, so he has been 

hiding this matter from the public. The public only knows that he is in a cooperative relationship with a 

film company …” 

When Miao Kai was explaining the situation, Wu Xiumin frowned. Obviously, Miao Kai’s report was very 

different from the information she had received. 

“It’s a tacit rule in their industry,” Miao Kai finally got into the mood and spoke more fluently.”The 

company was originally his, but he claimed to be an Ace director hired by the company. This can raise his 

value and avoid taxes legally. If it’s good, it’s a win-win situation. If it’s bad, the company won’t be 

affected …” 

“Oh …” Cui Lizhu nodded.”That’s why we can’t see li Feifan and the others ‘accounts from the bill …” 

“In fact, we didn’t intend to investigate li Feifan,” Miao Kai said frankly.”At first, we only investigated the 

specific situation of the film company according to the instructions of officer cui, so we found the boss, 

Ding Yang. 

“And …” He looked up at cui Lizhu.”After the first round of data analysis, we ruled him out because 

many of his tracks were obviously different from the video murder case.” 

“For example, as everyone knows, in 2002, director li Feifan shot the famous ‘attack’ at Haidu film studio 

and won the box office that year. 

“But the three video murder cases in 2002 all happened in Yuezhou, and Haidu film and television City 

was in Yaoming …” 

“Yes …” Wu Xiumin nodded silently. The information she had found was indeed like that. It was also 

because of this well-known reason that li Feifan had been ruled out as a suspect. 

“But …” Miao Kai suddenly changed the topic and said,”after investigating Ding Yang, we got a shocking 

piece of news. It turns out that attack wasn’t directed by li Feifan at all!” 

“Ah? What?” 

Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others were shocked. 

“At first, we thought it was incredible, but,” Miao Kai said solemnly,”Ding Yang said it with absolute 

certainty! The so-called director of ‘attack’ was actually a sponsor bought by li Feifan! It was to increase 

his popularity and make him an A-list director through this film! 

“But in fact, that movie has nothing to do with him. It was just a business deal between li Feifan and 

some of the big shots in the industry …” 



“There’s … There’s actually such an operation?” Cui Lizhu exclaimed,”these people really know how to 

play! Who was the real director? Wouldn’t you be at a great disadvantage?” 

“How can I be at a disadvantage? “The real director was already famous at that time,” Miao Kai said.”Li 

Feifan gave him a lot of money and his share of the box office was not a cent less. Why wouldn’t he be 

happy?” 

“Yes, I am!” At this time, another police officer named Duan Fei added,”we feel that Ding Yang is also 

resentful because he was left behind by li Feifan and the other big shots. That’s why he revealed the 

news, right?” 

“He told us that when he transferred the company, it was almost an empty shell. Since Ding Yang was 

the legal representative of the company, li Feifan and the other shareholders had left this mess to him! 

“After that, they did work together for a while, but li Feifan and the others used the company as a tool 

to avoid tax. They went overboard, and in the end, they inevitably fell out! “Li Feifan will never admit 

that he has anything to do with this company again …” 

“That’s why we didn’t consider this famous director as a suspect in our initial investigation …” Cui Lizhu 

exclaimed. 

“In order to prove that his disclosure was true and reliable,” Miao Kai continued,”Ding Yang also took 

out the film company’s 2002 announcements and some work records. Those documents can prove that 

li Feifan was shooting advertisements in Xuanji in Yuezhou for the whole year of 2002!” 

Waa … 

When they heard such explosive news, they could not help but be tongue-tied. 

“This is just the beginning,” Miao Kai said.”When we restored li Feifan’s track through the evidence 

provided by Ding Yang, we found that the director’s work schedule between 1999 and 1906 was highly 

consistent with the time and location of the video murder case! 

“The degree of compatibility has far exceeded that of Kang Ziqing!” 

“Also,” Duan Fei added,”after li Feifan finished filming ‘attack’ as a fake director, he got an opportunity 

to go to the United States to film the China-US joint venture,’shocking the world’, the one with Shangge 

yunton! 

“After he finished filming, he studied at the southern California Film Academy for half a year and took 

part in the post-production of the film. 

“That is to say, from the end of the Spring Festival in 2003 to September 2004, he has been working in 

the United States,” Duan Fei raised his head and said heavily,”and during this period, the video murder 

case happened to have a blank period, so …” 

“So, director li Feifan …” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said fiercely,”is the number one suspect that we 

are looking for!!!” 

Chapter 1563: perfect trajectory 



  

“Li Feifan, from Linchang city, Xijiang province, 57 years old …” In the office, Miao Kai pointed to the 

information on the big screen and introduced him to Zhao Yu and the others.”Famous film director, 

producer, honorary chairman of glory pictures, member of the China filmmakers Association …” 

“He has directed ‘attack’,’shocking’,’sui yang Emperor’,’looking for people’, and other film and television 

works. Among them,’angry Tyrannosaurus’, which he directed in 2009, was nominated for Best Foreign 

Film at the Oscars. ‘File 6,’ which he directed in 2010, won the Golden Bear award at the Berlin Film 

Festival … 

“Li Feifan is currently living in the Liao shuitan mansion in the capital. His wife, Yun Duo’ er, is a famous 

female star. His son, li xinghong, is 15 years old and is studying at Tsinghua University’s high school …” 

“Team leader,” after Miao Kai finished his introduction, Wu Xiumin whispered into Zhao Yu’s ear,”I’ve 

found out li Feifan’s schedule. He’s attending the Asia-Pacific Film exchange in Thailand, and will return 

to the capital, Jingzhou, in three days. Should we …” 

“Don’t worry,” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.”Li Feifan is not an ordinary person. It’s not appropriate for 

us to arrest him rashly.” He was afraid that he would alert the enemy if he asked him questions. 

“Therefore, I never fight a battle that I’m not confident in. When facing such a cunning old fox, we have 

to collect all the evidence and figure out the whole process. Only then can we strike and defeat him in 

one blow!” 

“Right!” Cui Lizhu rolled up her sleeves and said,”li Feifan is a well-known public figure. Since we’ve 

already locked onto him, he can’t run away!” He didn’t mind letting him be free for a few more days … 

“But …” Unexpectedly, she began to hesitate.”Is he really the murderer of the video murder case? Don’t 

forget, he’s an outgoing and talkative director. His psychological profile is quite different from sister Wu 

‘s!” 

“Not necessarily,” Wu Xiumin explained.”We don’t know what kind of character this famous director 

has!” 

“So, we have to let the facts speak for themselves,” Zhao Yu said confidently.”First of all, we have to 

compare him with the video of the murder case to see what the situation is. Would he be different from 

Kang Ziqing …” 

“Sir, it’s almost done …” Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, Duan Fei, who was next to him, had already 

turned on the big screen and said to everyone,”through the evidence provided by Ding Yang, we have 

almost restored li Feifan’s tracks. Officers, please take a look. This is li Feifan’s tracks, and this is the time 

and place of the video murder case …” 

High-tech monitors were amazing. Duan Fei’s left hand swiped and his right hand pulled, and two data 

with the time axis as a unit was perfectly put together, allowing everyone to see it at a glance. 

In the end, when the two sets of data were almost perfectly matched, everyone’s mouths were wide 

open in surprise! 



“Oh my God …” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were wide open, and she had goosebumps all over her body.”It’s almost 

a 100% match! Doesn’t this mean that the real murderer is him?” 

“I think so too,” Duan Fei responded, then pointed to the first set of data and said,”when the first victim, 

Wei Qiqi, went missing, li Feifan was at the headquarters of Xijiang film and television company. He was 

on vacation and did not go out. 

“Wei Qiqi is a singer who has appeared on a talent show before. There’s a very high chance that she’ll be 

in contact with li Feifan … 

“Let’s look at the second victim, Cao Yiran. When she disappeared in Yunshan, Yuezhou, li Feifan 

happened to be shooting an advertisement in the provincial capital of Yuezhou. The provincial capital of 

Yue Zhou is basically the same city as Yunshan city, so he’s still a big suspect …” 

“Yes,” Zhao Yu recalled.”Kang Ziqing also works in the provincial capital of Yue Zhou. He and Li Feifan 

should be on the same team!” 

“Yes,” Miao Kai nodded.”Ding Yang has confirmed that they are indeed in the same crew.” Li Feifan was 

the director, and Kang Ziqing was the driver. 

“Also, that advertisement was a dairy product advertisement. As a dairy product salesperson, Cao Yiran 

participated in the preliminary auditions, but she still failed to get chosen. 

“Since li Feifan is the director of the advertisement, there’s a high chance that he and Cao Yiran have 

crossed paths …” 

“Wow …” Cui Lizhu sighed.”A girl who failed the audition, if she met the director of the advertisement, 

then …” 

“Continue …” 

As Zhao Yu raised his hand, Duan Fei continued to explain according to the information,” 

“The third victim is que Sha, who went missing in Jin hai city of Nanjiang province. 

“Two months before her disappearance, as a tourist guide, que Sha participated in the shooting of a 

promotional film for Jin hai city’s tourism. That promotional film was personally directed by li Feifan!” 

“Yes, just like Kang Ziqing, he was on set!” Cui Lizhu was certain. 

“But,” Duan Fei said,”after the shoot, Kang Ziqing returned to Beicang with the equipment! However, li 

Feifan didn’t leave!” 

“Oh?” 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others couldn’t help but hold their breaths. 

“As the post-production of the promotional video was more time-consuming, li Feifan and the post-

production team stayed in Jin hai city. They worked on it for more than two months before it was finally 

completed!” Duan Fei said. 



“Then it matches!” Cui Lizhu exclaimed,”que Sha also disappeared two months after the shooting of the 

promotional video. At that time … What were the police doing?” Why didn’t they find out anything 

about li Feifan?” 

“In that case …” Zhao Yu nodded and said,”Kang Ziqing’s suspicion will be smaller …” 

“The fourth victim, Miao Xiaowen, is almost identical to que Sha,” Duan Fei continued.”The advertising 

company that Miao Xiaowen worked for cooperated with li Feifan’s production crew to shoot an 

advertisement. After the shooting was completed, Kang Ziqing left, while li Feifan continued to stay in 

Guangzhou. Miao Xiaowen disappeared during that time. 

“The only difference is that Miao Xiaowen is not an actress, but a staff member …” 

“Let’s look at the back …” Duan Fei pointed to the next line of information on the screen and continued 

to introduce,”when the fifth and sixth victims went missing, li Feifan was on a filming mission in 

Guangzhou. The location and time of the filming also matched the information of the victims 

‘disappearance … 

“After 2002, the video murder case suddenly stopped for two years,” Duan Fei continued,”and during 

this period, li Feifan went to the United States to film a movie, and the timing was perfect. 

“We’re sending people to confirm the news, but according to Ding Yang, Li Feifan never came back 

during his trip to the United States many of the company’s Affairs were settled by phone!” 

“Then …” Zhao Yu said with a stiff expression,”after li Feifan returned to China in 2004, the video murder 

case continued …” 

“Yes.” Duan Fei pointed to the next line and continued,”nie Jiaoran went missing at the end of 2004 in 

Boshan city, Nanjiang province. 

“Coincidentally, li Feifan was filming the TV series ‘searching for people’ in Bo mountain, and nie Jiaoran 

was an actress!” 

“At that time, although Kang Ziqing was also in Nanjiang, he wasn’t in Bo mountain …” Wu Xiumin 

added. 

“We still haven’t found any connection between nie Jiaoran and Li Feifan’s crew, but li Feifan had been 

filming in Bo mountain for more than half a year, so the possibility of them knowing nie Jiaoran is still 

very high!” Duan Fei pointed to the next line again.”Let’s look at the eighth victim … 

“Gong Yili, who went missing from Nanyang City in Guizhou Province, went missing in the beginning of 

2005. At that time, li Feifan was still in the crew of ‘searching for people’, and it happened to be a 

shooting location in Nanyang. Although he didn’t work for long, the time of her disappearance was 

highly consistent with the time of Gong Yili’s disappearance!” 

“We’ve checked all the records, but we didn’t find Kang Ziqing in Gui Zhou!” Wu Xiumin suddenly 

understood.”So, it turns out that we suspected the wrong person.” 

“At that time,” Miao Kai added,”li Feifan had already broken away from Qiming. ‘Looking for people’ 

was a collaboration with guoye film and television, and the platform was very large. That was why 



‘looking for people’ had such a high influence back then, even being released overseas at the same time 

…” 

“Gong Yili is an artiste who has been acting for a long time.” Cui Lizhu clicked her tongue and sighed.”I 

really don’t know how she got to know this big director.” 

“The ninth victim, Wu aoshan, was a dancer in the song. At that time, the crew sent by Qiming film and 

television was filming the promotional film of the song. Li Feifan was also in the crew, but his title was 

no longer the director, but the art advisor …” 

“When The Tenth Victim, mu Zixuan, went missing, li Feifan had already been promoted to a producer. 

At that time, he did stay in Jin Yuan province for a period of time, but the details of his work are still 

under investigation. 

“Since he left Qiming movies and television, Ding Yang didn’t know what happened to him during that 

time. 

“It was the same for the last victim, Cao lejiao. When she went missing in the provincial capital of Yue 

Zhou, Li Feifan was attending the opening ceremony of the film festival in Yue Zhou. 

“Officers,” Duan Fei concluded,”although the specific information is still under investigation, according 

to this track comparison, we can almost be sure that director li Feifan has a major connection with the 

video murder case. He is very likely to be the real murderer in this case!!!” 

Chapter 1564: goose leg 

  

Year 2002, Mei an city, Yue Zhou province, Dongfang Hong central square. 

It was already November, and the northern lands had long entered the rhythm of freezing. However, 

Mei ‘an city was still in a hot state. Most of the pedestrians on the streets were still in t-shirts and 

shorts. 

It was especially hot in the afternoon when the sun was shining brightly. 

At that moment, a yellow pickup truck stopped at the entrance of the square. 

As the window rolled down, Kang Ziqing stuck his head out of the cockpit and shouted at the guards in 

the square,” 

“Hey, bound (master), I’m here to make a movie! Open the door …” 

“What are you doing?” The guard who was listening to the electric box looked lazy and did not move the 

roadblock at the entrance of the square. 

“Tsk, F * ck your lungs! “Eighth brother …” Kang Ziqing shouted at a young man in a strapless vest sitting 

in the front passenger seat.”Hurry up and move the roadblock!” We’ve F * cking done this 800 times, 

and this son of a B * tch is deliberately making things difficult for us!” 

Bang … 



The young man called BA jumped out of the car and pulled the roadblock to the side. Kang Ziqing 

stepped on the gas and drove the car into the square. 

“What the f * ck, the square is full of people …” The guard rushed over angrily and wanted to stop him, 

but old BA had already thrown the roadblock to the side and ran far away. 

“Hmph!” Kang Ziqing glanced at the security guard smugly, then parked the car deep in the square, next 

to a simple man-made studio. 

“Old Kang, what took you so long?” 

At this moment, a crew member with few strands of hair on his head walked out of the studio. This 

person was the stage manager of the crew. 

The stage manager was holding a fragrant roast goose in his hand. When he saw Kang Ziqing’s car, he 

quickly walked up and said,””Don’t waste any more time. The actors and directors will be here soon. 

Hurry up and set up the frame and tracks. Also, the lights at the back have to be installed!” 

“F * ck … It’s broad daylight, why are you installing the lights?” While the stage manager wasn’t paying 

attention, Kang Ziqing actually reached out and snatched the goose leg from him. Then, he said with a 

smile,”alright, you’re not a rookie. I’ll make sure you can do this stupid job well!” 

As he said that, he took a bite of the goose leg and deliberately sprayed a few mouthfuls of saliva. 

“You … Hmph …” The stage manager cursed a few Xi Jiang vulgarities in anger and then left angrily. 

“Sir, Sir …” Suddenly, a teenage boy came out of nowhere, holding a stack of flyers in his hands. He 

handed one of them to Kang Ziqing and said,”Mei ‘an troupe will be performing’ eight blessings in flower 

field ‘tonight. All of them are famous actors, and the price is not expensive. Go and take a look!” 

“Go, go, go! You don’t even understand Cantonese, so how can you still listen to a play!” 

Kang Ziqing pushed the little boy’s flyer away. The little boy smelled the roasted goose leg and stared at 

it. 

“What?” Kang Ziqing was about to get angry, but when he saw the little boy’s poor clothes and pitiful 

appearance, he felt sympathy for him. He immediately tore off a large piece of meat from the goose leg 

and handed it to the little boy. 

“Oh, thank you, uncle!” The little boy was overjoyed. He quickly bowed to Kang Ziqing. 

“Hehehe …” Kang Ziqing’s face was full of smiles, but his heart was stabbed by something when he 

thought of his son. His smile froze. 

The little boy took the goose meat and found that there was a lot of oil on the roast goose. He took out 

a flyer and wrapped half of the goose meat so that he wouldn’t have to eat oil. 

“Hey, you’re quite a clean freak …” Kang Ziqing stretched out his hand,”here, give me one too!” 

“Alright!” The little boy was more than happy to do so. He handed a flyer to Kang Ziqing with a smile. 



Kang Ziqing copied the little boy and wrapped the goose leg in the same way, then started to chew on 

the meat. 

The little boy was amused by Kang Ziqing’s look. After a few seconds, he wanted to turn around and 

leave, but Kang Ziqing called out to him again. 

“Hey, kid!” Kang Ziqing laughed.”This thing is good for wrapping the goose leg. Give me a few more!” 

As he spoke, he reached out and took nearly half of the little boy’s flyers. 

His intention was obvious. He wanted to help the little boy reduce his burden and let him finish his work 

earlier. 

“That won’t do, that won’t do …” The little boy panicked.”My boss will see it. If he sees it, my salary will 

be gone!” 

“Besides, even though we’re here to give out flyers, we still have to be honest, don’t we? “Here …” The 

little boy took the flyer from Kang Ziqing’s hand and only took one out. “I can only give you one more!” 

After that, the little boy handed the brochure to Kang Ziqing, showed off the goose leg in his hand, and 

then left happily … 

Looking at the little boy’s back, Kang Ziqing’s heart was filled with mixed feelings, and he thought of his 

wife and child back in his hometown … 

However, his wife had already become his ex-wife, and his son no longer acknowledged him … 

“Old Kang, what are you thinking about?” 

Suddenly, a strong voice came from behind Kang Ziqing, giving him a shock. 

Kang Ziqing quickly turned around. When he saw a man in a well-ironed shirt, suit pants, and shiny 

leather shoes, he let out a heavy breath and said,””So it’s director Li, you scared me to death! If I’m 

scared to death by you, it’ll be considered a work injury!” 

“Hehehe …” It was the director of the film crew, li Feifan. Li Feifan laughed and said,”old Kang, you’re 

really good at scamming! Don’t forget, you still owe me money!” 

“Mm …” That one sentence made Kang Ziqing lose all his temper. In the past, he had indeed borrowed 

money from li Feifan because he had lost money from playing cards. 

“Look at you. Do you really think I’ll force you to pay me back with that little money? “Hahaha …” After li 

Feifan laughed, he suddenly saw the flyer in Kang Ziqing’s hand. He immediately took it in his hand and 

said as he read it,”Cantonese opera ‘eight blessings in Huatian’? Mei an troupe … I heard that they’re 

quite famous …” 

“I don’t know …” Kang Ziqing’s mind wasn’t here. He was still munching on the goose leg and didn’t 

speak. 

However, when li Feifan’s eyes noticed the actress on the flyer, he began to read it with great interest. 

His eyes even emitted an unfathomable light. 



As the light dispersed, an indescribable smile appeared on li Feifan’s face … 

“Director li, do you understand Cantonese?” Kang Ziqing finally noticed li Feifan’s unusual behavior.”Do 

you really want to listen to Cantonese opera?” he asked. 

“Hehe …” Li Feifan smiled mysteriously and said, feeling good,”it’s because I don’t understand it that I 

can understand the charm!” You don’t understand, hehehe …” 

As he spoke, li Feifan folded the flyer carefully and neatly and put it in his shirt pocket. 

“Mm …” 

Kang Ziqing didn’t expect a famous director to be interested in a job like this. He was about to say 

something, but suddenly, there was a loud bang in the distance. A scaffold was blown down by the wind. 

“F * ck …” Seeing this, Kang Ziqing quickly threw the half-eaten goose leg into the car and ran towards 

the scaffold. 

…… 

Late that night, Kang Ziqing finally finished his day’s work and returned to the car. 

Half of the goose leg was already cold, but Kang Ziqing, who had already had his dinner, picked it up and 

gnawed it clean. 

After he finished eating, he wanted to throw away the oily flyer. However, when he thought of the 

honest little boy from before, he also followed li Feifan’s example and folded the list, put it in his bag, 

and kept it … 

Chapter 1565: have you stopped? 

  

8 pm, bei Cang city Special Investigation Group office. 

The Special Investigation Group, headed by Zhao Yu, was holding a video conference. On the big screen, 

Miao Ying, who was far away in yunwu, Guangzhou, as well as Zeng ke and ran Tao, who stayed in Feng 

ping, were all present. 

Of course, there were also the two police officers from Beicang, Miao Kai and Duan Fei, who had 

discovered that li Feifan was a major suspect. 

“But …” After Zhao Yu explained the situation to everyone, Miao Ying, who was on the screen, was the 

first to ask questions.”So far, we still have one problem that hasn’t been solved. 

“That’s the problem with the tape. If li Feifan is the serial killer, why would his murder tape appear in 

Kang Ziqing’s car?” 

Hearing this question, everyone frowned. 

Indeed, the source of the videotape was undoubtedly the most important part of the video murder case. 

He had to solve this problem so that he could have more confidence in confronting li Feifan. 



“At least … He’s not an accomplice or accomplice …” Ran Tao, who was far away in Feng ping, pondered 

and said,”li Feifan is still alive. If Kang Ziqing was his accomplice, then li Feifan would have taken the 

videotape.” 

“He might even kill Kang Ziqing to silence him!” 

“I think …” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,”if li Feifan is the real murderer, then Kang Ziqing 

should have taken the videotape of li Feifan.” 

“Perhaps Kang Ziqing saw the contents of the videotape and realized that li Feifan was the murderer. 

That’s why he took the risk of driving through great Moon Bay overnight …” 

“But …” Ran Tao scratched his head.”If that’s the case, wouldn’t I have wasted my breath?” Kang Ziqing 

had been in a car accident and had been lying in bed for eleven years. How could a powerful man like li 

Feifan not care about it? 

“He had the chance to take the videotape!” 

“There’s only one reason!” Zhao Yu stood up and said,”li Feifan didn’t know that the person who took 

his videotape was Kang Ziqing!” 

“Oh?” Everyone was shocked, and they all started to think about what Zhao Yu meant. 

“I don’t know …” Cui Lizhu was the first to understand. She pouted and said,”you mean, Kang Ziqing was 

stealing?” Stealing li Feifan’s things?” 

“Li Mo said that Kang Ziqing had a habit of stealing,” Zhao Yu said.”Maybe Kang Ziqing lost money in 

cards and was short on money, so he took the risk to touch li Feifan’s things, and happened to find the 

murder tape!” 

“This … Hmm …” Cui Lizhu opened her mouth, but she didn’t know what to say. 

“If that’s the case …” Ran Tao guessed,”Kang Ziqing was in a hurry to take the tape away. It’s possible 

that he didn’t want to call the police, but wanted to blackmail li Feifan?” 

“The location!” However, Miao Ying hit the nail on the head.”If team leader’s reasoning is true, then we 

have to consider one question. That night, why did Kang Ziqing go to great Moon Bay?” 

“If he was trying to steal li Feifan’s things, does that mean that li Feifan was also at great Moon Bay that 

night? Or perhaps …” 

“Eh?” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened as he asked Miao Kai and Duan Fei,”have you investigated li Feifan’s 

property? When he was in bei Cang, where did he live?” 

“Oh … Oh, oh …” The two of them were caught off guard by the question. They quickly turned around 

and touched the screen with their hands. They quickly searched and found li Feifan’s real estate 

information in less than a minute. 

” 2006 … Here …” After opening it, Miao Kai pointed to a line of information and said,”in 2006, li Feifan 

was already an International Director. He only left six properties in West River … 



“Two of them are in his hometown, Changlin city, one is in Jingjiang, and there are three in Beicang … 

There are three in Beicang … Wow … Look!” Miao Kai exclaimed and hurriedly pointed to the 

information on the screen.”In great Moon Bay, he … He really does have a villa! It’s a detached villa next 

to the ecological Park, covering 10 mu …” 

Whoosh … 

As soon as the news came out, everyone was shocked and couldn’t help but exclaim. From this point of 

view, the possibility of li Feifan being the real murderer in this case had already reached an irrefutable 

level. 

“This is the map …” Duan Fei opened the map of the city from the other side of the big screen, then 

raised his arm and said,”officers, please look. The location of Kang Ziqing’s accident is only 3.5 

kilometers away from li Feifan’s mansion. Kang Ziqing’s driving route is the only one that leads to the 

city …” 

“There was no obvious property found in Kang Ziqing’s car,” Miao Ying speculated.”That means that 

Kang Ziqing didn’t steal anything from li Feifan’s house, but only found the videotape. 

“Or, he left immediately after he found the videotape!” 

“There should be another key point!” Seeing such exciting evidence, Zhao Yu thought of something else 

and immediately ordered,”Miao Kai, hurry up and find out li Feifan’s tracks in 2006! Let’s see what he’s 

been doing during that time. ” 

“No, there’s no need to. I remember clearly that li Feifan was attending the Golden Eagle Award 

ceremony in Shanghai when Kang Ziqing got into the car accident!” Miao Kai said confidently,”the 

Golden Eagle Award is an award for TV series. That year, li Feifan ‘s’ looking for someone ‘was 

nominated, but it eventually lost to’ Ren Changxia’ and ‘the Qiao Family Compound’…” 

“Oh … So,” Zhao Yu nodded,”Kang Ziqing was very sure that there was no one in li Feifan’s house!” 

“And …” Cui Lizhu agreed.”Kang Ziqing knows li Feifan. With the nature of his work, he might know 

about the situation in li Feifan’s Villa. It was raining heavily that day, so it’s completely reasonable for 

him to want to steal it.” 

“So it’s like this!” Zeng ke exclaimed,”in this way, it seems that all the problems can be explained! 

“Kang Ziqing entered li Feifan’s house to steal. He didn’t succeed, but he found li Feifan’s murder video. 

He knew that li Feifan was a murderer, so he ran away in a panic, which led to him encountering a 

landslide at great Moon Bay! 

“On the other hand, li Feifan knew that he had lost something important, but he didn’t know that it was 

Kang Ziqing who did it. That’s why those murder videos have been following Kang Ziqing all this time, 

and no one’s been interested in them …” 

“If that’s the case, then the heavens have really done something bad!” Cui Lizhu shook her head and 

sighed.”If Kang Ziqing didn’t get into the car accident, li Feifan might have been arrested a long time 

ago! 

“This guy is really lucky. I guess after the incident, he must be very puzzled, right? 



“The tape of the murder was lost. He should have been prepared to go to jail, but he didn’t expect that 

no one would call the police or blackmail him. It was as if nothing had happened! 

“This is … Too ironic, right? 

“But, more importantly, I’m really worried …” Cui Lizhu paused for a moment, then said with a worried 

look on her face,”when li Feifan finds out that he somehow managed to escape, will he … Stop?” 

“I heard that once a serial killer starts killing, he won’t stop. Sis Wu, is there such a saying?” 

“Well …” Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,”it varies from person to person, depending on the 

situation! However, what you said is not impossible …” 

Wu Xiumin’s words suddenly made the atmosphere in the office tense … 

Chapter 1566: where to start? 

  

“If that’s the case,” Miao Ying said with a serious expression,”let’s check if there are any other missing 

persons around li Feifan after 2006.” 

“Mm …” On the screen, Zeng ke immediately frowned and said,”sister Miao, this is not easy to deal 

with!” Li Feifan is a public figure, so the number of people he’s in contact with is much larger than the 

average person ‘s. It’ll be very difficult to investigate!” 

“Then …” Cui Lizhu suggested,”let’s just apply for a search warrant!” If li Feifan didn’t stop, we should be 

able to find more recordings in his house!” 

“No!” Zhao Yu immediately denied it. “Haven’t you heard that a man learns from his mistakes? Li Feifan 

has lost a videotape once. Can’t he remember it?” 

“Yeah, if we can’t find the videotape, it will have a negative impact on the prosecution and search later,” 

Miao Ying said.”To deal with people like li Feifan, we have to be 100% confident!” 

“No way! He’s a murderous demon!” Cui Lizhu sighed.”We’ve already found him. Why can’t we just 

arrest him?” 

“We don’t have any direct evidence,” Wu Xiumin said.”We can’t apply for an arrest warrant just based 

on the matching trajectories!” 

“If you can’t arrest him, can’t you search him?” Cui Lizhu was not convinced. 

“We can apply for a search warrant, but …” Miao Ying said.”If we apply for a search warrant, we’ll have 

to inform the person in question. Once li Feifan knows that we’re looking for him, we’ll alert him!” 

“Indeed,” Zhao Yu said, frowning.”If he’s prepared, it’ll be harder for us to search. We can’t touch him 

now!” 

“AI!” Cui Lizhu shook her head helplessly.”What do we do now? Are you just waiting?” 



“Well …” Zhao Yu pointed at Zeng ke on the screen and asked,”li Feifan is different from Kang Ziqing. He 

is alive, and there are so many images of him.” Then … Can we use these video data to compare with the 

murder video?” 

“Sure.” Zeng ke nodded.”But, when we compared Kang Ziqing’s video data, we had no other choice. 

“But li Feifan is different. He’s still alive. If we can personally measure his body’s information, the 

comparison will be more accurate!” 

“Personally measure …” Zhao Yu asked again.”If we don’t get the data from him, can’t we get the data? 

A person like him should have had his clothes custom-made before. The measurements that the tailor 

makes for him should be ready-made, right?” 

“No… It’s not the same thing,” Zeng ke quickly corrected him.”The murderer of the video murder case 

only revealed a small part of his physical characteristics, and the three main parts were his hands, arms, 

and feet. If we want to make an accurate video comparison, we need to measure the data of more 

special parts, which requires very professional measurements …” 

“Yes, this is different from the video comparison we had when we investigated the bank robbery case,” 

Miao Ying explained to Zhao Yu.”If it wasn’t a full body comparison, it wouldn’t be legally effective. Even 

if the comparison results were 100%, it could only be presented as supporting evidence. 

“This won’t be of much use to the difficulties we’re facing.” 

“However, we can still do a basic comparison first,” Zeng ke said.”At least, if there are obvious 

differences, we can still see them!” 

“Difference? Are there any other differences?” Cui Lizhu shook her head.”Don’t you think that li Feifan 

isn’t the real murderer?” 

“Mm, then let’s do it!” Zhao Yu ignored cui Lizhu and nodded at Zeng ke. 

“Eh? “Team leader, there’s one more thing we can try.” Ran Tao’s eyes lit up.”We haven’t compared the 

two unknown DNA samples in Kang Ziqing’s bag yet!” Can we find li Feifan’s DNA and compare it with 

his?” 

“Hmm …” Zhao Yu nodded slightly.”That’s a good idea. Then … This mission …” 

“Just leave it to me,” Ran Tao said with a smile.”Li Feifan is a public figure, so it’s very easy to get his 

DNA!” 

“But …” Miao Ying said with some regret.”Even if the comparison is successful, it still doesn’t have any 

practical significance. After all, li Feifan and Kang Ziqing worked together in the same film crew, so it’s 

normal for his DNA to appear in Kang Ziqing’s bag. It has nothing to do with the video murder case!” 

“That’s true …” Zeng ke said.”If li Feifan’s DNA was extracted from the videotape, it might have worked, 

but … The inside and outside of the videotape are very clean, and we only found a little bit of 

information about Ouyang Dong …” 

“Although it can’t be used as direct evidence, we have to at least get li Feifan’s DNA first, Ran Tao,” Zhao 

Yu ordered.”Go and do it!” Be careful, don’t let li Feifan notice …” 



“Yes!” Ran Tao agreed. 

“Great Moon Bay …” At this time, cui Lizhu suddenly thought of something and said to the crowd,”li 

Feifan’s Villa in great Moon Bay. Should we start from there?” 

Villa at great Moon Bay … 

Everyone thought about it together … 

“Miao Kai,” cui Lizhu asked,”what’s the situation with this villa now?” Is there any more?” 

“Um … Yes, it’s still here …” Miao Kai quickly got the information through the big screen and 

explained,”it’s still under li Feifan’s name, but the house seems to have been entrusted to a real estate 

agency!” 

“Yes, there are many more tourist attractions there now. There are mountains and rivers, and the 

environment is quite good.” Duan Fei said,”moreover, li Feifan is a super celebrity in our Xijiang 

province. He definitely doesn’t have to worry about rent!” 

“Oh … Tsk tsk …” Cui Lizhu frowned.”Since he dared to rent it to tourists, there must be no search value, 

right?” He must have cleaned up all the traces!” 

“Then, what about the other houses?” “Can we start with the other houses?” Ran Tao asked. 

“Well, cough, cough …” Miao Kai coughed and said,”li Feifan’s house is in almost every major first-tier 

city in the country …” 

“He has 10 luxury houses in the United States alone, not to mention the other overseas properties …” 

“It seems like … This path is impossible to walk!” Cui Lizhu shook her head helplessly.”There are so many 

houses. Just searching them would take a year! This guy is too rich …” 

“Then … What about the bones?” At this time, Wu Xiumin suddenly thought of an idea. She asked the 

crowd,”no matter what, the skeleton is the main evidence of a crime. If we can find direct evidence 

about li Feifan from the skeleton, we can conclude the case!” 

“That’s true, but so far, we’ve only found one skeleton …” 

As he spoke, Zhao Yu raised his head and looked at Miao Ying, because Miao Xiaowen’s body had been 

found in Yue Zhou. 

“No…” Miao Ying said helplessly.”I just talked to Zhang Peipei, a forensic doctor. There was no valid 

evidence found in Miao Xiaowen’s bones.” 

“Now, forensic Zhang is leading her team back to the burial site to collect new evidence, but the chances 

aren’t high …” 

“But …” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,”if we can find more bodies, we might be able to 

find something new!” 

“Sir,” hearing this, Duan Fei suddenly suggested to Zhao Yu,”previously, in order to find the place where 

Wei Qiqi was killed, we had searched the area around great Moon Bay. 



“I think that since Wei Qiqi might be the first victim, li Feifan might have chosen a place that was closer 

to home when he killed her. 

“So, I think we can go and look again to see if there is any environment that matches the video murder 

case?” Duan Fei said clearly,”and this time, we can also narrow down the scope and focus on the area 

around li Feifan’s mansion to see if we can find Wei Qiqi’s bones.” 

“Yes,” cui Lizhu confirmed.”Although the water tower is gone, the characteristics of the trees may still 

be distinguishable. This time, we must find some botanist and environmental experts to find Wei Qiqi’s 

body!” She said. 

“I’m just Wei Qiqi,” Zhao Yu said.”There are also other missing girls. Inform the police stations where the 

missing girls are located. They must find their bodies! 

“Li Feifan,” Zhao Yu turned his gaze to li Feifan’s photo on the big screen and said fiercely,”I don’t 

believe that you didn’t give yourself away at all!” 

Chapter 1567: -limited understanding 

  

It was late at night again. In the Special Investigation Group office of the Xijiang Provincial Office, Zhao 

Yu was still thinking about the case as usual. 

In fact, it was not easy for the case to be investigated to this point. 

It had been 19 years since the first video murder case, and nearly 12 years since Kang Ziqing’s car 

accident and his coma. 

It was such a long time ago, but to be able to find an important suspect like li Feifan, it could be said that 

the case had already made a major breakthrough. 

However, li Feifan was right in front of him, but Zhao Yu felt that there was still a long way to go before 

he could really close the case! 

Yes, the first suspect had been found, but it would not be easy to get the suspect to confess. 

Zhao Yu couldn’t understand it more than once. He had 11 murder videos in his hands, and he had 

clearly compared the traces to each other. He had also found Miao Xiaowen’s body, but why couldn’t he 

bring the murderer to justice? 

Was it because of the missing witness, Kang Ziqing? 

Or … Was it because li Feifan was so lucky that he did not leave any evidence on the body or the tape? 

He couldn’t imagine what would happen if they couldn’t find the video recorder that recorded the 

murder video, the bodies of the other girls, the weapons, or any evidence that could prove li Feifan’s 

guilt in the future. 

He was really unwilling to let a murderous demon escape the law like this, and he couldn’t do it! 



Up until now, whenever he closed his eyes, he would inevitably think of those girls who had been 

murdered … 

* Buzz Buzz … * 

Just as Zhao Yu was in a daze, his phone rang. It was Miao Ying, who was in Guangzhou. 

“Zhao Yu, do you have time now? “I want to talk to you …” After the call was connected, Miao Ying 

frankly stated her purpose for coming. 

“I have time,” Zhao Yu said, nodding.”We really do have telepathy. I was just looking for you to chat!” 

“I’m very pleased,” Miao Ying said softly.”This time, you didn’t yell at me to arrest him! Li Feifan’s 

background was more than just a director or producer. 

“If we arrest him but can’t convict him, then even the criminal Division will be implicated …” 

“I understand,” Zhao Yu said, nodding.”I’ll talk to Division Chief Jiao about this later.” However, the most 

important thing now was to collect more clues. 

“Li Feifan will be returning to the country in three days. I don’t want this murderer to have the chance to 

harm other victims …” 

“This shouldn’t be the only thing you want to tell me, right?” Miao Ying said,”I noticed your expression 

during the meeting today! 

“I want to ask,” Miao Ying pondered for a few seconds, then asked,”do you still have any doubts?” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu also paused for a while, then pouted and replied,”the person who knows me best is my 

MeowMeow! You’ve seen it. That’s right, I still have a few suspicious points … I keep feeling that 

something is not right!” 

“Oh? For example?” Miao Ying asked. 

“For example … Hmm …” Zhao Yu organized his thoughts and said,”do you remember the illegal 

websites? Ouyang Dong had treated the video as a small movie and played it on the website? 

“I’m thinking … If Ouyang Dong saw the video and treated it as a small movie, then when Kang Ziqing 

saw the video, would he be sure that it was a murder video? 

“You know,” Zhao Yu said solemnly,”if Kang Ziqing really went to li Feifan’s house to steal things, he 

would naturally know that li Feifan made movies. Why didn’t he use these videotapes as sample 

videos?” 

“Hmm …” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then tried to say,”could it be that Kang Ziqing did it 

unintentionally? He had accidentally taken away those videotapes? Hmm …” 

After she finished speaking, Miao Ying felt that her speculation was not likely to be true. 

“The videotape was in Kang Ziqing’s bag, and there was nothing else related to li Feifan at the scene. It’s 

obvious that Kang Ziqing deliberately put it in there!” Zhao Yu said,”he must have known the importance 

of the videotape!” 



“That means …” Miao Ying guessed.”Kang Ziqing … Knew some of the victims. He might have recognized 

one of the girls in the video. He knew that the girl was missing, so he immediately realized that li Feifan 

was a murderer!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded, feeling that this guess was quite reliable. 

“Then … Are there any more?” Miao Ying asked again. 

“Where’s the camera?” Zhao Yu asked,”Kang Ziqing took the videotape, but why didn’t he bring the 

camera? Since he could see the video recording, it meant that there should be a camera at the scene, 

right? Why didn’t they take the camera with them? 

“And,” Zhao Yu guessed,”Kang Ziqing was there for the money, so why would he be interested in these 

videotapes?” 

“Hmm …” Miao Ying couldn’t figure it out, so she simply asked,”what do you think?” 

“I have a feeling that Kang Ziqing might have already noticed something unusual about li Feifan before 

he got the videotape,” Zhao Yu said.”Or, he might have suspected that li Feifan had something to do 

with the disappearance of those girls! 

“So, he risked entering li Feifan’s house that night to look for clues about the girl’s disappearance … 

“But this still doesn’t seem to explain why he didn’t bring a camera. That camera … Where is it?” 

“Maybe he lost it when he fell off the cliff? “Maybe …” Miao Ying guessed,”someone stole it from the 

scene of the accident? After all, that camera is very valuable …” 

“Anyway, we have to look into Kang Ziqing’s car accident again and see if we can find anything …” 

“Alright, then … That’s all?” Miao Ying asked,”is that all you think there is to be a problem?” 

“No!” Zhao Yu continued,”also, if it was really li Feifan, wouldn’t he be a little too arrogant? Although he 

didn’t dare to call the police, couldn’t he investigate it in secret? 

“No one reported him, no one blackmailed him, and Kang Ziqing got into a car accident at dayue Bay. If 

he had any brains, he would’ve blamed Kang Ziqing a long time ago, then tried to get the videotape 

back, or kill Kang Ziqing to silence him! 

“How is that possible? how could Kang Ziqing be in a vegetative state for 11 years? 

“Does this make sense?” 

“Indeed, I thought of that before,” Miao Ying said.”But, after all, li Feifan is the director, and Kang Ziqing 

is only a temporary worker. There are so many people in the film company, so even if li Feifan knows 

them, he wouldn’t be familiar with them.” 

“And, the most important thing is,” Miao Ying continued,”at that time, li Feifan had already left the film 

company! 



“He was working in another city for a long time. Maybe it would have been a long time before he 

realized that the tape was missing. By that time, Kang Ziqing would have been transferred back to Feng 

ping, so it would have been difficult to investigate …” 

“Hmm, that’s possible!” Zhao Yu said,”although li Feifan is rich and powerful, it’s not good for him to 

entrust this kind of thing to others! 

“So, that’s why he didn’t target Kang Ziqing … Hehe,” Zhao Yu laughed drily, then said,”I think this guy 

hasn’t been Living a Good Life all these years, right? 

“Is he constantly worried that the videotape will suddenly be exposed?” 

“Mm, Zhao Yu, it seems that our tacit understanding is limited!” Miao Ying said seriously,”actually, the 

reason I called you is to discuss a problem with you. 

“Do you think,” Miao Ying said,”that the famous director li Feifan is the real murderer of the video 

murder case?” 

Chapter 1568: there are still variables? 

  

“What？”Zhao Yu was so surprised that he almost dropped his phone. He quickly walked to the corner 

of the office and asked in a low voice,”MeowMeow, what do you mean? 

“Do you think that li Feifan is not the real murderer of the video murder case? How was this possible? 

Perfectly consistent trajectory, matching identity, matching economic conditions, 

“He’s a photographer, so he has the money to buy an imported camera. He’s also ten thousand times 

better than others to get close to those girls. Why? 

“You … You said that … On what basis?” 

“There’s only one thing I can do,” Miao Ying said frankly.”Li Feifan’s personality is very different from the 

criminal’s psychological profile!” 

“Another psychological profile. Wu Xiumin just talked to me about this!” Zhao Yu said,”he suggested 

that we collect information on li Feifan’s personal situation and make a psychological report or 

something …” 

“I looked through li Feifan’s information carefully, and I also interviewed some people who had been in 

contact with li Feifan,” Miao Ying said.”These people all said that li Feifan was a person with strong 

social skills, strong control, a cheerful personality, and a flamboyant personality! 

“I think this is different from the psychological profile of a serial killer!” Miao Ying said,”first, the reason 

why the serial killer recorded the murder video was because he had a certain desire to show off. Only 

when he was suppressed would he have the desire to show off. So, he should be someone who had 

been suppressed before, or someone who was suppressed often. 

“As for li Feifan,” Miao Ying said seriously,”his desire to show off can be completely vented through 

shooting movies and TV series. He doesn’t need to do anything sneaky!” 



“Mm … I have to interrupt you,” Zhao Yu interrupted Miao Ying.”Have you forgotten about the oil 

painting murder case so quickly? The murderer is an internationally renowned artist!” 

“He’s a delusional pervert! “He thinks he’s pursuing the perfect art,” Miao Ying said.”Although he’s a 

famous artist, his usual behavior already has very obvious and serious problems! 

“But li Feifan is different. Although he has a flamboyant personality, he has never done anything that 

people can’t understand. 

“His appearance is clearly different from that of a serial killer!” Miao Ying reminded him,”Zhao Yu, think 

about li dan from the lost hand case, Qiu Xinyang from the bank hidden corpse case, Li Fei from the 

female corpses case, han Kuan from the devil case, and even Captain Dou from the lighthouse case. 

Don’t you think that these people have a lot in common?” 

“Mm …” Thinking about the criminals that he had once arrested, Zhao Yu was indeed tempted. 

When he was suspecting Kang Ziqing, he was convinced that he wasn’t the murderer because Kang 

Ziqing’s personality was very different from these people. 

However, that was then and this was now. The Kang Ziqing of that time was not only different in 

personality, he was also very different in his trajectory. 

However, li Feifan’s current appearance was more than a hundred percent the same … 

“Secondly,” seeing that Zhao Yu didn’t react, Miao Ying continued,”li Feifan is a famous director, and he 

has a lot of money. What kind of girl can he not get? If you can’t do anything to vent your desires, is it 

worth it to secretly kill people?” 

“But,” Zhao Yu objected,”in the video, the murderer didn’t rape the victims …” 

“The video can’t represent everything,” Miao Ying said.”Don’t forget, no one knows how long the 

murderer had them under control before he killed the girls, or if he had done anything to them. 

“Even if there was no rape, I can’t rule out my guess!” Miao Ying said seriously,”the lack of rape can only 

mean two things: 

“One, he has a problem in that area! One was that he only killed people to vent his emotions or to take 

revenge! 

“But according to the information I have, it doesn’t seem to be either, so I hope …” Miao Ying said 

solemnly.”Before the investigation is about to begin, we can’t have any emotional tendencies, and the 

first suspect can’t be the same as the real murderer!” 

“Mm … MeowMeow,” Zhao Yu carefully weighed the pros and cons, then said,”you’re right! We can’t 

convict a person without 100% evidence! 

“However, we can’t let our guard down. Although li Feifan is a public figure, we can’t easily make the 

most accurate assessment of his psychological characteristics in such a short time! 



“This kind of person is particularly scheming, often doing one thing for others and doing another for 

others. Therefore, we have to have a variety of ways to understand him. We can’t just rely on hearsay. 

We have to find a way to fully understand his privacy!” 

“Right!” Miao Ying said,”we have to understand it thoroughly, but we can’t alert the enemy!” 

“Hehe, I wanted to talk to the paparazzi at first!” Zhao Yu laughed,”but now it seems that we should use 

traditional means! 

“Account information, transaction records, phone records, check everything from the beginning. We 

have to find out what kind of person this International Director is!!?” 

…… 

Zhao Yu had never expected that on the first night he arrived at West River, he would violate two of the 

requirements he had set for himself. 

First, you’re not allowed to stay up late, and second, you can’t drink coffee … 

Due to the major turn of events in the case, he could no longer remain calm and collected like before. Li 

Feifan would be returning to China soon, and he had to find evidence that could earn him points before 

li Feifan returned. 

As for li Feifan’s personal information, Zhao Yu had already arranged for people to investigate it. That 

night, he did nothing but watch the movies, TV series, advertisements, interviews, and TV entertainment 

programs that li Feifan had directed, as well as the general idea of it all. 

After he finished reading, he couldn’t help but frown, and he felt that he was gradually leaning towards 

Miao Ying. 

Although he could not be sure of li Feifan’s personality or whether he had any psychological problems, 

he was basically certain of one thing! 

Li Feifan’s attitude towards work was extremely serious! The movies and TV series that he had filmed 

later on were all excellent productions. Every detail and every scene in them showed that he had been 

striving for perfection. 

Even though he could not get rid of the suspicion that he was operating, it was not without reason that li 

Feifan could rise to become a first-class director. 

Hence, Zhao Yu began to suspect that if li Feifan was really so engrossed in his work, he wouldn’t have 

had the time to plan the kidnapping and murder. 

According to han Kuan, it was not easy to plan and carry out a kidnapping and murder. Before they took 

action, they had to spend a lot of time investigating, designing, and scouting the place. They had to take 

all factors into account. 

In particular, outdoor or semi-outdoor murder cases like video murder cases required a considerable 

amount of energy. So … Did li Feifan really have that much energy? 



Could it be that … There were still some variables in the video murder case? There were other suspects 

besides li Feifan? 

Chapter 1569: I haven’t been a bad person for many years 

  

Li Feifan had his own filming team … 

Zhao Yu sat in front of his desk, looking at his notebook and thinking, His filming team and his itinerary 

were naturally the same! 

Moreover, a large number of these members did not receive their salaries from Qiming movies and 

television. Instead, they received their salaries from other movies and television companies or li Feifan’s 

studio. 

Therefore, they couldn’t rashly conclude that li Feifan was the prime suspect in this case! Everyone in his 

filming team should be a suspect. 

Just as Miao Ying had said, li Feifan was a successful man. He had no shortage of women, and his mental 

condition was much better than others. So, the possibility of him committing the crime was slightly 

lower than that of ordinary people. 

On the other hand, according to the psychological profile of the video murder case’s murderer, he 

should be someone who was often depressed, depressed, and felt unbalanced. 

Therefore, the possibility of the murderer being a staff member was higher. 

In addition, since the murderer could afford expensive cameras and had a certain level of photography 

skills, this person’s status should be higher than the ordinary staff. Maybe he was the Assistant Director 

or the photographer of the crew … 

* Buzz Buzz … * 

Just as Zhao Yu was deep in thought, he heard a buzzing sound in his ears. 

Damn it! 

Zhao Yu quickly sat down on the chair and closed his eyes to rest, forcing himself to calm down. 

It took more than 20 minutes for the buzzing in his ears to gradually disappear. 

Hu … 

Zhao Yu panted heavily and thought to himself,”it’s not good to continue like this. It seems that after 

listening to others” advice to eat, I’ll have to follow the doctor’s advice in the future and rest more. I 

can’t continue …” 

However, since he had already thought of this, Zhao Yu called cui Lizhu and Wu Xiumin over and gave 

them a task. He asked them to find out the list of members of the filming team who had followed li 

Feifan as soon as possible. 



“Boss,” cui Lizhu said proudly,”you don’t need to tell us that. We have already started to investigate!” If 

he wanted to get to know li Feifan well, these people were essential. 

“They followed li Feifan through the video murder case, so their statements are naturally very 

important!” 

Hearing cui Lizhu’s words, Zhao Yu understood that cui Lizhu thought that he only wanted those 

people’s confessions, but she didn’t know that he suspected that the real murderer was someone else. 

“That’s right, boss!” Cui Lizhu continued,”we encountered a tricky situation today. We were planning to 

inspect li Feifan’s mansion in Moon Bay as the property-gatherers. 

“But, the agent told us that he has a hardcore fan who is currently renting his house, and it’s a long-term 

contract! You see, if we want to investigate, we’ll have to negotiate with this person …” 

“No way? You can’t even handle this little thing?” Zhao Yu shook his head. 

“We don’t have a search warrant!” Cui Lizhu shook her head and laughed.”Boss, if we don’t want to 

alert the enemy, there’s only one way, which is to pay the person a sum of money for the breach of 

contract and rent the house! 

“But, in terms of funding …” Cui Lizhu stretched out her finger and said,”if we wait for the approval from 

the West River Police station, it will take at least a week. Do you think you can make some 

contributions?” 

“F * ck, what are you thinking? Don’t you know that I’m a famous miser?” Zhao Yu smacked his 

lips.”You’re really gutsy. How dare you try to get your hands on me? it’s not that easy to make me pay!” 

Hmph …” 

…… 

At eleveno’ clock in the morning, Zhao Yu and his team arrived at the villa area of dayue Bay. 

As he hadn’t slept all night, Zhao Yu, who had wanted to observe the local environment, fell asleep in 

the car, snoring loudly. 

“Mm, boss, boss … Wake up, wake up …” Cui Lizhu gently pushed Zhao Yu and said,”we’re here. The 

tenant is right inside, waiting for you to show off your power!” Hurry up!” 

“Oh?” Zhao Yu slowly woke up and realized that he had fallen asleep. 

He rubbed his eyes and followed cui Lizhu into the villa’s courtyard. 

Li Feifan’s Villa was located in the best location in the villa area and occupied the largest area. Other 

than a swimming pool, the villa even had a tennis court and a simple golf course. It was extremely 

luxurious … 

Because they didn’t want to alert the enemy, besides Miao Kai, who was pretending to be the driver, 

only cui Lizhu and Zhao Yu went. 

The two of them were also dressed in gold and silver, dressed like rich women, pretending to be tenants 

who wanted to rent a house. 



“What? Are you kidding me? don’t make me angry, get lost!” 

Just as Zhao Yu entered the room, he heard someone shouting. 

He looked up and saw a fat, round man wearing a large gold chain. He was yelling arrogantly at Miao 

Kai, his spittle visible from far away. 

“Because our boss is a die-hard fan,” Miao Kai continued,”so, we are willing to pay all the penalty for 

breach of contract, and we can pay a high price for it!” 

“I’ll pay you six, and you’re asking for a high price? F * ck …” The man with the gold chain pursed his lips 

and shouted,”do you know who I am? If li Feifan had not refused to sell it, I would have bought it long 

ago! 

“You’re even offering me a high compensation … F * ck, are you trying to humiliate me? I’m warning 

you, hurry up and leave. If you don ‘t, you’ll regret it!” 

As the man with the gold chain shouted, two tall women walked over from the pool. They were wet and 

steaming. They had obviously been swimming in the pool. 

Although the weather in Beicang wasn’t cold, the temperature wasn’t suitable for swimming outdoors. 

It seemed that li Feifan’s swimming pool had a heating device. 

The two women had towels draped over their bodies, but they were only wearing sexy bikinis inside. 

They were particularly eye-catching the moment they appeared. 

Just as the two women stood behind the man with the gold chain, Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu came up to 

them. 

“Wahaha …” Zhao Yu symbolically took out the cigar that he had prepared earlier. He laughed wildly and 

shouted at the man with the gold chain,”brother, everything is negotiable. What do you think?” 

Zhao Yu held out five fingers and said,””I’ll pay 500000 Yuan for you to rent the house to me! After a few 

days, I will invite some small chieftains of United Arab Emirates to be my guests in West River. Only this 

place is proper!” 

“F * ck, who the hell are you?” The man with the gold chain raised his head. Seven of them were 

unconvinced, and eight of them shouted indignantly,”what F * cking small chieftain? let me tell you, I’m 

going to invite the big chieftain over in two days! It was the Father of the chieftain! Hahaha …” 

After the man with the gold chain said that, the two women laughed in disdain … 

“Alright then,” Zhao Yu shook his head and sighed.”One million, one million should be fine, right? I know 

that your rent is less than 100000 Yuan. I’ll pay ten times the price. Is that reasonable? 

“If it weren’t for the Chieftains ‘love for li Feifan’s movies, I wouldn’t have spent so much money … Look 

…” 

“Hmph …” The man with the gold chain sneered.”Let me tell you, if you want to show off your wealth 

from me, you’ve got the wrong person!” Not to mention 1 million, even 10 million was out of the 

question! 



“Go out and find out who I, Jin aosan, am!” As he spoke, he opened his arms and took the two beauties 

into his arms. He said evilly,”get out of here before I get angry! Otherwise, the consequences will be 

very serious!” 

“You …” Cui Lizhu roared angrily,”you’re so unreasonable!” 

“Sigh …” Zhao Yu quickly stopped cui Lizhu and waved his hand calmly.”Forget it, a gentleman doesn’t 

take away someone else’s love. If young master Jin doesn’t agree, then forget it!” Let’s go! Let’s go …” 

“This …” Cui Lizhu was still unwilling to give up, but she was still pulled away by Zhao Yu. 

“Hahaha …” Jin HSAN and the two women sneered arrogantly. 

…… 

When they walked out of the villa, Zhao Yu put the unlit cigar back into the box and said to cui Lizhu 

with a guilty look,””Cui, I haven’t been a bad guy for many years. Why do I feel so guilty now?” 

“Well, me too …” Cui lowered her head in shame.”Ever since I turned over a new leaf, I rarely did bad 

things. Oh no, I’ve never done bad things either!” I really don’t feel comfortable, sigh!” 

“AI!” 

As the two of them sighed, more than a dozen police cars suddenly drove over. The doors opened and 

dozens of police officers swarmed past Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu into the villa. 

Soon, the police’s shouts could be heard in the courtyard,””Don’t move, we’re from the narcotics 

squad!” 

Chapter 1570: Lucky Strike 

  

The police successfully found a suspicious bag of white powder in Kim H-san’s pocket. They detained 

him and the two bikinis on the spot and brought them back to the police station for questioning. 

After the three of them were taken away by the police, Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu walked out from the 

corner. Zhao Yu asked curiously,””Cui, you’re amazing! I didn’t even see you touch that Jin aosan. How 

did you put the flour in his pocket? 

“Don’t tell me … You’ve learned the legendary telekinesis?” 

“What telekinesis? it’s telekinesis, okay?” Cui Lizhu pouted and said proudly,”if I can’t even handle this, 

how can I be Tao Xiang’s daughter? 

“As for how I did it, I’m sorry. It’s an ancestral skill that can’t be revealed to outsiders … 

“But then again, boss, I have to say this in advance, if it wasn’t for the urgency of the case, I would never 

do such an immoral thing. Besides, I was following your instructions! 

“If the higher-ups blame us, you have to help me!” 



“Cough, it’s just a bag of flour,” Zhao Yu advised.”It’s not like you’re trying to frame me, so you don’t 

have to blame yourself. After 24 hours, you’ll be acquitted!” 

“To be honest, if that brat wasn’t so arrogant, I wouldn’t have done this …” 

“Um …” Although the case was urgent and she had no other choice, cui Lizhu still felt a little apologetic. 

“Alright,” Zhao Yu quickly called the police officers around him and said,”everyone, listen to me. We 

only have 24 hours to search. Everyone must do it quickly and cleanly. Let’s get started!” 

“Yes!” Upon receiving Zhao Yu’s order, the police officers immediately put on white gloves and shoe 

covers and started working. 

The police officers were led by experienced experts from the technical team. They used advanced 

equipment and began to conduct a carpet search of li Feifan’s Villa. 

“Right,” cui Lizhu quickly reminded Miao Kai,”I saw that there was a surveillance system in the villa. 

Remember to erase the hard drive after you’re done, and don’t leave any traces!” 

“Yes!” Miao Kai agreed. 

“And,” Zhao Yu asked again,”are the construction experts I asked you to bring here around? We must 

survey the entire villa to see if there are any hidden compartments or secret rooms. If there are, we 

might have the evidence we want!” 

“Yes,” Miao Kai replied hurriedly.”I brought two experts with me!” Don’t worry, detective Zhao!” 

“Report …” Just as Zhao Yu finished giving his orders, one of the police officers who had entered the villa 

immediately came to report,”Sir, we may not have to worry about the time anymore. We found ‘real 

goods’ on the coffee table and in the kitchen in the villa’s living room …” 

“F * ck! You really have stock?” After Zhao Yu was shocked, he quickly pretended to be able to predict 

the future and said,”Wahaha, actually, I expected it! 

“That kid was very agitated when he spoke just now. His eyes were bloodshot and his forehead was 

sweating. He must have inhaled something he shouldn’t have. Plus, his background isn’t very clean. 

“Wahaha …” Zhao Yu laughed,”I never wrong a good person!” 

“As expected of detective Zhao, the one who solved the devil case! “Amazing, amazing …” The police 

officers quickly flattered Zhao Yu, while cui Lizhu looked at Zhao Yu with disdain. 

After the inspection, the items found in the villa were classified as Class 1 prohibited goods. This alone 

was enough to convict Jin Ahsan. 

Therefore, Zhao Yu and the others could search the entire villa under the banner of searching for 

prohibited items, which was considered a lucky hit. 

Of course, even so, Zhao Yu still ordered the local police to slow down the pace of the interrogation of 

Jin Ahsan and deliberately delay the time. He also ordered them to seal off the news, so that li Feifan 

would not know about it. 



And so, the search began! 

The police officers searched, mapped, and used their instruments. The villa suddenly entered a lively 

rhythm. 

“But, I still think …” Cui Lizhu, who was dressed in a beautiful dress, said to Zhao Yu,”the chances of 

finding any useful clues are not high!” 

“Firstly, it’s too long! Secondly, li Feifan would definitely choose to destroy the evidence when he found 

out that the videotape was missing! 

“The murder weapon, the camera, the rope that tied the body, and the mask he was wearing. Even if 

these things were not destroyed, they could not have been left in the villa!” 

Hearing cui Lizhu’s words, Zhao Yu thought even more. What if li Feifan was not the murderer? 

Wouldn’t that be equivalent to doing useless work? 

However, if li Feifan was innocent, how could he explain why Kang Ziqing had carried the murder video 

and escaped in the great Moon Bay Area? 

Could it be … That there was another person in li Feifan’s team who was also living in great Moon Bay at 

that time? 

Zhao Yu was still deep in thought when Miao Kai suddenly ran up to the two and reported,””Sir, we 

found a secret door in the basement. It’s locked. We’d like to apply for permission from you. Do you 

want to break it open by force?” 

“Oh?” Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu were shocked at the same time. Cui Lizhu said hurriedly,”let’s go, I’ll go and 

take a look!” 

After a quarter of an hour, cui Lizhu easily unlocked the secret door of the basement with a few simple 

tools. 

The iron gate that had been sealed for a long time creaked. As the light came on, a space of five square 

meters appeared in front of them. 

There were some dusty old furniture in the secret room, such as sofas and bookshelves. There were 

some pipes and old instruments on the wall. They were probably used for heating in the past. 

“Tsk tsk …” 

Looking at the scene in front of him, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but smacked his lips. Maybe it was due to his 

professional sensitivity as a detective, as soon as he saw the hidden little house, Zhao Yu had a strange 

feeling. 

It was as if he could smell some kind of sin from this … 

“This place …” Cui Lizhu observed the environment and items in the secret room. She also felt strange 

and uncomfortable. 

Zhao Yu put on his gloves and tried to press the switch on the wall, but the old light bulb hanging in the 

room did not respond. 



Miao Kai saw this and quickly took the flashlight from the technician to illuminate Zhao Yu’s room. 

Zhao Yu put on his shoe covers, took the flashlight, and walked into the house. 

The ground was wet cement with cracks in many places, emitting a damp and moldy smell. There were 

even spider webs hanging in many places. It was obvious that no one had visited this place for many 

years. 

Zhao Yu walked around the room, then squatted down in front of the sofa in the middle. Although the 

sofa had been there for a long time, it was obvious that it was made of real leather. 

Hmm … 

As Zhao Yu observed the sofa carefully, he was deep in thought. After a while, he suddenly turned 

around and sat down on the dusty sofa. 

The sofa, which had been quiet for a long time, made a slight rustling sound. Zhao Yu sat down slowly 

and leaned back against the sofa. 

Then, he focused his eyes on the other side of the sofa. 

However, there was nothing opposite the sofa. There was only a bare wall covered with cobwebs. 

Seeing Zhao Yu staring at the wall in a daze, cui Lizhu, who knew Zhao Yu’s detective style well, didn’t 

make a sound. Although she had doubts, she still stood quietly and waited patiently at the door. 

Soon, Zhao Yu left the sofa and came to the wall. He squatted on the ground and carefully examined the 

traces on the wall and the floor. 

After checking for more than ten minutes, he got up and ordered Miao Kai and the others,””Call the best 

technical staff over immediately and collect all the information in this room. Don’t miss any details!!!” 

 


